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From: Waste'Win Young [wyoung@standingrock.org]

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:42 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: dyandancer@yahoo.com; Terence Clouthier; Russell Eagle Bear; Wandawells; Wilmer

Mesteth, OST THPO; tim mentz; Tim Mentz Jr.; clairsgreen@yahoo.com; Steve Vance
(steve.vance@crst-nsn.gov); Conrad Fisher; Lana Gravatt; tamara_stjohn@yahoo.com;
James Whitted; Weber, Michael; Carpenter, Cynthia

Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Alan,

Please don’t infer anything from my message. I’'m stating for the second time that it would be HELPFUL if you included at
least a few of the tribes in on your decision to re-schedule consultation and walkover dates when we had planned on the
meeting dates you had provided earlier. You emailed some of the tribes this morning and changed the dates for the field
visits. As you can see many of the tribes on this email have agreed on meeting with the Tennessee Valley Authority in
Bismarck on the dates you provided. So it is unfair for us to have to re-accommodate our schedules on the drop of a
dime because of your email THIS MORNING changing the dates.

Having said that, it sounds like you legitimately don’t care about the tribes’ schedules so we will have to leave one
meeting to attend the your walkover.

SO YES WE WILL BE THERE.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND MEANINGFUL EFFORT.

Wasté Win Young

Standing Rock Sioux Tribe

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
(701)-854-8512 work

(701)-854-2138 fax

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Waste'Win Young

Cc: dyandancer@yahoo.com; Terence Clouthier
Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Waste’Win,
So, I'm inferring by your message, below, that both the Standing Rock Sioux and Sisseton-Wahpeton Sioux

will not be attending the site walkover and consultation. You will still be sent, however, a copy of the transcript
from the consultation.

Slare L. Sprrsen

Environmental Project Manager



FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov

From: Waste'Win Young [mailto:wyoung@standingrock.org]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:05 AM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: dyandancer@yahoo.com; Terence Clouthier

Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Oh Alan, sorry | was asking the tribes on your email. | know that on Nov 1-2 is a meeting here in Bismarck ND with the
Tennessee Valley Authority and regional tribes who participated in the Ashley Wind Farm Project.

I think it’s imperative that you work with tribes on dates—we’re here to help not hinder. | know we worked on our
schedules this past Tuesday morning on a conference call with several tribes and decided on the Nov 1-2 dates to be in
Bismarck with the TVA.

Thank you,

Wasté Win Young

Standing Rock Sioux Tribe

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
(701)-854-8512 work

(701)-854-2138 fax

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 8:53 AM

To: Waste'Win Young

Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Waste’'Win,
I’m not aware of a TVA meeting.

Alan

From: Waste'Win Young [mailto:wyoung@standingrock.org]

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Bjornsen, Alan; 'john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org'; 'dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org'; 'steve.vance@crst-nsn.gov';
'wandawells@midstatesd.net'; 'DaleOH@crownations.net’; 'jb.weston@fsst.org'; 'mbelgarde@yahoo.com’;
'mrseskew@yahoo.com’; 'clairsgreen@yahoo.com'; 'ostnrrathpo@gwtc.net'; 'reaglebear@yahoo.com’;
'rick_thpo02@yahoo.com'; 'wjferrisiii@yahoo.com'; 'dyandancer@yahoo.com'; 'redhawk@mbhanation.com’;
'gravattlana@yahoo.com'

Cc: Moore, Johari; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Saxton, John; Hsueh, Kevin; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Safford, Carrie; Persinko,
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Andrew; Miller, Debra; Ryan, Michelle
Subject: Re: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Is this the same time as the meeting with TVA, tribes?

From: Bjornsen, Alan <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov>

To: 'john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org' <john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org>; 'dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org'
<dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org>; 'Steve Vance' <steve.vance@crst-nsn.gov>; 'wandawells@midstatesd.net'
<wandawells@midstatesd.net>; 'DaleOH@crownations.net' <DaleOH@crownations.net>; 'jb.weston@fsst.org'
<jb.weston@fsst.org>; 'mbelgarde@yahoo.com' <mbelgarde@yahoo.com>; 'mrseskew@yahoo.com'
<mrseskew@yahoo.com>; 'clairsgreen@yahoo.com' <clairsgreen@yahoo.com>; 'ostnrrathpo@gwtc.net'
<ostnrrathpo@gwtc.net>; 'reaglebear@yahoo.com' <reaglebear@yahoo.com>; 'rick_thpo02@yahoo.com'
<rick_thpo02@yahoo.com>; 'wijferrisiii@yahoo.com' <wiferrisiii@yahoo.com>; 'dyandancer@yahoo.com'
<dyandancer@yahoo.com>; Waste'Win Young; 'redhawk@mhanation.com' <redhawk@mhanation.com>;
'gravattlana@yahoo.com' <gravattlana@yahoo.com>

Cc: Moore, Johari <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>; Davis (FSME), Jennifer <Jennifer.DavisFSME@nrc.gov>; Saxton, John
<John.Saxton@nrc.gov>; Hsueh, Kevin <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>; Barkman Marsh, Molly
<Molly.BarkmanMarsh@nrc.gov>; Safford, Carrie <Carrie.Safford@nrc.gov>; Persinko, Andrew
<Andrew.Persinko@nrc.gov>; Miller, Debra <Debra.Miller@nrc.gov>; Ryan, Michelle <Michelle.Ryan@nrc.gov>
Sent: Fri Oct 07 06:29:32 2011

Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

Dear Tribal Representatives,

There has been a change in the dates of the 2" Ross Site Walkover and Consultation. | apologize for any
inconvenience, and trust that it will not result in your being able to attend these activities. Please note that the
new dates are Wednesday, November 2" for the Site Walkover, and Thursday, November 3" for the
Consultation.

Please contact me no later than Thursday, October 20, on your decision, so that we can make the necessary
arrangements if you do plan to attend these activities. As stated in the previous correspondence, logistical
information will be forthcoming.

Respectfully,

Sare L. Sprrsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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